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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Howell, Joseph (Federal)
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Ilagan, Kelly (Federal)
Subject: RE: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Macie, 
 
Yes – I will reach out to Talbott directly.  
 
Joseph Howell 
Confidential Assistant 
Office of the White House Liaison 
United States Department of Commerce 
cell:  | office: 202.482.6082 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:54 PM 
To: Ilagan, Kelly (Federal) <KIlagan1@doc.gov>; Howell, Joseph (Federal) <JHowell@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur..... 
 
Please see below re: DOC internship program. If you could follow up directly that would be helpful.  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:50 PM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur..... 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Talbott Maxey < > 
Date: May 7, 2018 at 11:38:30 AM EDT 
To:  Wilbur Ross <  
Subject: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur..... 

Per my conversation with Hilary and previously with you, Wilbur, I am writing in an official capacity to 
say that Alice would very much like to do an internship this summer with Wilbur’s office for any amount 
of time, even one week as I truly appreciate how busy he is and continues to be. Wanting to only attend 
Georgetown as her number one early action and decision school, her goal is to do what she can before 
she applies this fall. She leaves school around June 2nd or so and could easily extend her stay to work 
then or really just about anytime that would suit you, Wilbur. Obviously Alice knows she will be blessed 
to work for anyone doing anything in your office of secretary of commerce. She understands that any 
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(b) (6) non-Gov
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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job in the department is highly coveted. Please let me know how I can be of service to help answer 
questions and facilitate this highly prized opportunity for Alice.  
 
Thank you, her Mother,  
Talbott Maxey 
 
As her Mother, I am writing on her behalf because she is only 17 and will be 18 next   
 
Sent from my iPad 

(b) (6)



25

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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Ilagan, Kelly (Federal); Howell, Joseph (Federal)
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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross
Attachments: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29, 2018..pdf

Hi Dana,  
 
Please advise on the attached invitation.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Macie  
 
From: Hilary Geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <  Wilbur Ross <  
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone  
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr" <secsocial.washington-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr> 
Date: December 18, 2017 at 11:57:33 AM EST 
To: CNeuhaus@doc.gov, MBedan@doc.gov, 'Hilary Geary' <  
Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross 

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross, 
 
H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles Rivkin to celebrate 
his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The Motion Picture Association of America. 
 
The Ambassador hopes you can join him at this dinner.  
 
All best, 
Francesca  
 
Francesca Craig 
Social Secretary to the French Ambassador Résidence of France 
2221 Kalorama Road, N.W.  
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Washington, D.C. 20008 
  
(202) 295-3737 (Tel) 
secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr 
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

Categories: Regret

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

(b) (6) Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



57

Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Hilary Geary <
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

What day is the state of the union? Is it possible to have more people to lunch at the White House Mess? 
Thanks  

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:35 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Mrs. Ross,  
  
This dinner is the same evening as the   
  
Thanks,  
  
Macie  
  
From: Hilary Geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <  Wilbur Ross 
<  
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
Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. 
Wilbur Ross 

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross, 
 
H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles 

(b) (6) non-Gov
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(b) (6)
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Rivkin to celebrate his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The 
Motion Picture Association of America. 
 
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

From: Wilbur Ross
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx
Attachments: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx

 
 
From: Wilbur Ross [mailto   
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 4:07 PM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  
Subject: Fwd: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx 
 
Please enter into our contact base.  WLR 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Irene Oknewski > 
Date: January 3, 2018 at 12:59:53 PM EST 
To: Alexander Griswold < >, Alex Fanjul < >, 
"Baker,Kane" t>, "Beall, Hunter" >, Blakely Page 

>, "Daniel Hanley  >, "David 
G. Ober ( )" , "David H.Koch" 

>, "George E. Summers (Peter) ( )" 
>, Girard P Brownlow III >, "Grace, Jack" 

< , "Gubelmann, Bingo" , "Harold C. Paull, Jr." 
>, "Leonard A. Lauder " , 

"Merck, George F." , "Michael R. McCarty )" 
>, "Oliver H. Quinn (Piper) ( " < >, 

"Orthwein,Christopher" , "Paul L. Maddock Jr. (Jay) )" 
>, "Percy P. Steinhart III )" 

< >, "Ross, Wilber L." <  "S. Christopher Meigher 
III (Chris)  >, "Troy W. Maschmeyer Jr. " 
< >, "W. Blair Meyer Jr. )" < , "William M. 
Matthews ( " < > 
Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx 

Good Morning Gentlemen.  Attached are the postal mailing addresses of the Coconuts  for your 
information. 
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transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. 
************************************************************************  
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you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply 
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. 
************************************************************************  
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Hilary  

Sent from my iPad 
 
On Jan 7, 2018, at 7:28 PM, Lisa Loomis > wrote: 

Thank you!  I can do that. 
  

. Lisa 
  
Lisa H. Loomis 

 
www.pbpf.us 
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 7:16 PM 
To: Lisa Loomis  
Subject: Re: Thank you! 
  
Thank U ‼ 
! you were a joy to work with !! 
If you could drop it by the house that will be great and lastly what is the date  

 
Thanks again all the best Hilary  
  
Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
  
 
On Jan 7, 2018, at 7:10 PM, Lisa Loomis < > wrote: 

Hi Mrs. Ross – Thank you so much for being so generous,  kind and easy 
to work with on the planning for last evening. I hope you and your 
husband enjoyed it. 
  
I have the Palm Tree Award and can deliver it to your home here locally 
at a later date when someone is available to  take delivery.  
  
Also, I received an email  

 
. I will follow up on that as well. 

  
Thank  you have a wonderful week!  Lisa 
  
Lisa 
  
Lisa H. Loomis 

 
www.pbpf.us 
Administrator 
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The Palm Beach Police Foundation, Inc. 
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

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:36 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: FW: Thank you!

Adding Macie.  (The discussion was with her.)  
 
 
 Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
     Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.  
From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:34 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov> 
Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Thank you! 
 Per our discussion,  .  
 
 
 Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
     

(b)(5) - ACP
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Thank  you have a wonderful week!  Lisa 
  
Lisa 
  
Lisa H. Loomis 

 
www.pbpf.us 
Administrator 
The Palm Beach Police Foundation, Inc. 
  

(b) (6)





126
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: Policemen;s Ball

 
  

 
 
 Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
     Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.  
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:00 PM 
To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> 
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Policemen;s Ball 
 
Dana and Will,  
 
Can you please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below?  
 
Thanks! 
 
Macie  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:51 PM 

(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject:  RE: Policemen;s Ball

  
 
 
 Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
     Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.  
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:59 AM 
To: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Policemen;s Ball 
 
Please see below  Thanks!  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:48 AM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Policemen;s Ball 
 

 
 

  
Thanks!!! 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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On Jan 12, 2018, at 10:38 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Mrs. Ross,  
  
Ethics is working through a few invitations. Can you please advise on the below?  
  
Thanks! 
  
Macie  
  
From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:13 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; 
Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> 
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov> 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: FW: 

Please see below. Thanks!  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 8:24 AM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Re:  
 

 
Thanks  
 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Jan 16, 2018, at 8:19 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Mrs. Ross,  
  
For the invitation below, our ethics team has asked  
  
Thanks,  
  
Macie 
  
From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 7:39 AM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Bedan, 
Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE:  
  
Macie, 
  

 
  
Dana Jacob 
Senior Attorney 
Ethics Law and Programs Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW 
Washington D.C. 20230 
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner

      
 
 
 Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
     Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.  
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:49 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner 
 
Hi Dana and Will,  
 
Please advise on attached invitation.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Macie  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:05 PM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b)(5) - ACP
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Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner 
 
 
Hi   
Does this work ?  
 
Sent from my iPhone  
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Hirshhorn Director Melissa Chiu <HirshhornDirector@si.edu> 
Date: January 18, 2018 at 3:47:22 PM EST 
To: undisclosed-recipients: ; 
Subject: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner 

Good afternoon, 
  
I am delighted to share with you an invitation to celebrate the opening of the Hirshhorn’s newly 
redesigned lobby.  A printed invitation will follow. I hope to see you there! 
  
Best wishes, 
Melissa  
  

(b) (6)
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I apologize for this question on a weekend, but was wondering if you might be able to advise on the attached invitation? 
The brunch is tomorrow.  
  
Thanks! 
  
Macie 
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 3:28 PM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: F8EBB725-9AC8-4C97-88E6-655FE97E648B.pdf 
  
  

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)
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From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:39 AM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Susan Blumenthal > 
Date: January 26, 2018 at 7:52:49 AM EST 
To: Hilary Geary Ross <  
Subject: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 
1, 2017 

 

 
Hilary and Wilbur,  Hope you can attend! Best regards, 
Susan 

  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 

2017

Wanted to follow up to see if they may accept this invitation. Thanks!  
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:18 PM 
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov> 
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017 
 
Dana & Will,  
 
Please advise if the Secretary and Mrs. Ross may accept the attached invite.  
 
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

From: Susan Blumenthal  
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
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: Re: 

  
 
 
 
Will Jacobi 
Senior Attorney 
Ethics Law and Programs Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20230 
(202) 482-3255 
www.commerce.gov/ethics 
 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may 
be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you 
have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received 
this message in error, and delete the message. 

From: Leach, Macie (Federal) 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:58:57 PM 
To: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal) 
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) 
Subject: FW:   
  
Can you advise on SWR and Mrs. Ross accepting  

.  
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 1:52 PM 
To: Calendar, Secretary's <seccal@doc.gov> 
Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur L Ross <  
Subject: Re:  
  

 
 

Thanks!, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b)(5) - ACP

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Sent from my iPad 
 
On Feb 1, 2018, at 1:48 PM, Calendar, Secretary's v> wrote: 

Cocktail attire 

<mime-attachment.ics> 

(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: RE: New NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 06, 2018 - KTIX to KDCA - Reservation 9132487

Good afternoon Marcie, 
 
I am checking and I should have a good idea in about 10 minutes for you. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
Lisa C. Zavatchan 
Owner Services  
NetJets Inc. 
T: 614-239-2789 
NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company. 
 
View the latest NetJets news and benefits 
 
 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal) [mailto:SLeach@doc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:01 PM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Subject: RE: New NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 06, 2018 - KTIX to KDCA - Reservation 9132487 
 
Great, thank you for this Haylee. We have been advised the Secretary may be able to leave Florida a little earlier. What is 
the earliest the plane would be available for him to take off? Thanks!  
 
From: NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 3:04 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Cc:  NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com 
Subject: New NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 06, 2018 - KTIX to KDCA - Reservation 9132487 
 

Hello Macie, 
 
I have enclosed the itinerary for Secretary Ross' travel tomorrow.  
 
Please advise the team if any additional catering or ground transportation 
will be needed.  

 

 
Sincerely,  
Haylee DuPilka  

 

    

 

(b) (6) non-Gov
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or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly proh bited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this 
message in error, and delete the message. 
 
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

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Subject: FW: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration
Attachments: Chinese New Year 2018 invitation.pdf

Hello – 
 
Any issue with this request? 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:38 AM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration 
 
 
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:27 AM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration 
 
Another invite ? 

Sent from my iPhone  
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Dorieux, Olivia" <ODorieux@meridian.org> 
Date: February 7, 2018 at 10:36:08 AM EST 
To: " > 
Subject: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration 

  
We hope to see you at the Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration co-hosted by His Excellency Cui Tiankai, Embassy 
of the People’s Republic of China and Meridian International Center on the evening of Tuesday, February 13th.  
The details for the reception are below.  If you have not done so already, please RSVP by e-mailing 
mcanellis@meridian.org if you are able to attend by this Friday.  
  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)
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Tel: 202-482-0127 
Fax: 202-482-2998 
 
Broadway’s Hamilton:  Music, murder, and…ethics? Check out the Ethics newsletter: Ethics Compass 
(www.commerce.gov/ethics) 
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, 
attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, 
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
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15  TIME SENSITIVE

Any word from them on this event? 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:39 AM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE 
 
 
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:26 AM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE 
 
Hi  
What do you think ? 

Sent from my iPhone  
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From:  
Date: February 7, 2018 at 11:01:07 AM EST 
To:  
Subject: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15  TIME 
SENSITIVE 

Good morning Hilary, are you and Wilbur available to attend this tribute dinner 
at the British Embassy residence for supporters of the International Student 
House, a wonderful place where 100 students from 31 countries reside while 
they are studying in DC. About 70 people will be in attendance at the dinner. 
VP Biden received the award in November and will not be at this event.  
 
Let me know. Wishing you both a happy and healthy new year. 
Warmly, 
Susan 
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Susan J. Blumenthal, MD, MPA 
Clinical Professor, Tufts and Georgetown Schools of Medicine 
Former US Assistant Surgeon General 
Rear Admiral, (ret) 
website:www.4globalhealth.org 
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Hilary Geary <
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 12:49 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to meet the new Moroccan Ambassador
Attachments: Moroccan Amb Invite.pdf

 
Hi please add this to the calendar if it works and also the  
thanks 

Sent from my iPhone  
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "William Nitze"  
Date: February 12, 2018 at 12:07:33 PM EST 
To: "Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Ross" <  "Wilbur Ross" <balexander@doc.gov>, 
"Wilbur Ross" <  
Subject: Invitation to meet the new Moroccan Ambassador 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Ross, 
  
Attached is a copy of an invitation sent to you from Mr. and Mrs. William A. Nitze.  Please let us know at 
your earliest convenience if you are able to attend. 
  
Regards, 
  
Nancy Conrad 
Personal Assistant 
Nitze Residence 
 

     M   
    m  

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  

 

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)









282

Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Cc: Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: Can you come?? Kennedy Center..

     
 
 
 Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
     Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.  
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:52 PM 
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW:  
 
Dana and Will,  
 
Can you please advise on the Secretary and Mrs. Ross accepting the invitation from  

  
 
Thanks,  
 
Macie  
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:48 AM 

(b)(5) - ACP

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Beaumont, Dina (Federal)
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal); Price, Ollice (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: Re: Cape Canaveral

I will let you know as soon as I can.  

Thanks, Dina 
 
US Department of Commerce 
202-482-1368 
 
On Feb 19, 2018, at 3:26 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

FYI below. Dina-please advise when Wednesday’s events will wrap up.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: hilary geary <  
Date: February 19, 2018 at 3:18:03 PM EST 
To: Wilbur L Ross <  "Leach, Macie (Federal)" 
<SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Cape Canaveral 

Does this look correct  as I was not 100 percent sure what time the weds meeting ends   
Do you know when we are scheduled to go to the Milken conference? 
Also weds am mr R wants to drive to Cape Canaveral  
Thanks!! 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Date: February 19, 2018 at 3:12:09 PM EST 
To: hilary geary <  
Subject: RE: Cape Canaveral 

Dear Ms. Ross, 
  
Kindly review the attached flight itineraries and ensure that the 
passengers are correct.  If so, we will apply for the exemption to arrive 
into DCA. 
  
Thank you for your help. 
  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) non-Gov
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Respectfully, 
  
Ann R. Middleton 
Owner Services 
NetJets, Inc.  
T: 614-239-2789 
NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company. 
  
View the latest NetJets news and benefits.  
  
  
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:19 PM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Subject: Re: Cape Canaveral 
  
Thanks so much  

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
  
 
On Feb 19, 2018, at 2:14 PM, NetJetsTeam10 
<NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> wrote: 

It is a quick trip.  Depart at 5:03 PM and arrive at 5:45 
PM (about 42 minutes).    
  
I am looking into the VP’s visit and any restrictions. 
  
Ann R. Middleton 
Owner Services 
NetJets, Inc.  
T: 614-239-2789 
NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company. 
  
View the latest NetJets news and benefits.  
  
  
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:13 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Cc: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>; 
Plair, Johnathan (Federal) <JPlair@doc.gov>; Gavin, 
Dennis (Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Cape Canaveral 
  
Thanks !  
Also add wilbur ross and hilary geary  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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 ? 
Best   
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
  
 
On Feb 19, 2018, at 1:42 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) 
<SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Mrs. Ross,  
  
Yes it will be Janos Varga and Dennis 
Gavin from the security detail. Adding 
NetJets here to notify. 
  
Thanks!! 
  
Macie  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 19, 2018, at 1:40 PM, hilary 
geary <  wrote: 

Hi   
Can you please let me 
know who will be flying 
with us so I can alert 
net jet ( see below ) 
Thanks!  
  
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded 
message: 

From: 
NetJets
Team1
0 
<NetJet
sTeam1
0@netj
ets.com
> 
Date: 
Februar
y 19, 
2018 at 
1:35:40 
PM EST 
To: 
hilary 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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geary 

Subject
: RE: 
Cape 
Canave
ral 

Dear 
Ms. 
Ross, 
 
May I 
have 
the 
passen
ger list 
for all 
flights 
please? 
 
Also, 
for the 
flight 
on 
Wedne
sday, 
Februar
y 21st, 
will you 
be 
departi
ng from 
Cape 
Canave
ral or 
Palm 
Beach? 
 
Thank 
you for 
the 
clarifica
tion. 
 
Respect
fully, 
 
Ann R. 

(b) (6)



302

Middlet
on 
Owner 
Service
s 
NetJets, 
Inc.  
T: 614-
239-
2789 
NetJets
® Inc. is 
a 
Berkshi
re 
Hathaw
ay 
compa
ny. 
 
View 
the 
latest 
NetJets 
news 
and 
benefit
s.  
 
 
 
-----
Original 
Messag
e----- 
From: 
hilary 
geary 
[mailto:

  
Sent: 
Monda
y, 
Februar
y 19, 
2018 
9:14 
AM 
To: 
NetJets

(b) (6)



303

Team1
0 
<NetJet
sTeam1
0@netj
ets.com
>; 
Macie 
Leach 
<SLeac
h@doc.
gov>; 
Johnath
an "JP" 
Plair 
PROTEC
TION 
<jplair
@doc.g
ov> 
Subject: 
Cape 
Canave
ral 
 
Hi 
We 
Would 
like to 
fly on 
Tuesda
y 2/20 
aft to 
Cape 
Canave
ral ( 
nearest 
airport 
)to 
arrive 
at 545 
pm 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(b) (6)
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The 
Vice 
Preside
nt is 
expecte
d there 
also so 
please 
check 
to see if 
there 
are any 
issues 
about 
flying in  
      Wo
uld like 
to 
return 
from 
cape 
Canave
ral to 
Reagen 
airport 
DC 
weds 
afterno
on at 
approx 
1 pm 
Thanks! 
Best  
 
 
Hilary 
Geary 
Ross 

 

 
 
*** *** 
*** 
This 
messag

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



305

e 
contain
s 
informa
tion 
which 
may be 
confide
ntial 
and 
privileg
ed. 
Unless 
you are 
the 
address
ee (or 
authori
zed to 
receive 
for the 
address
ee), 
you 
may 
not 
use, 
copy or 
disclose 
to 
anyone 
the 
messag
e or 
any 
informa
tion 
contain
ed in 
the 
messag
e. If you 
have 
receive
d the 
messag
e in 
error,  
please 
advise 
the 
sender 
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by reply 
e-mail 
and 
delete 
the 
messag
e. 

 
*** *** *** 
This message contains information which may be 
confidential and privileged. Unless you are the 
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), 
you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the 
message or any information contained in the message. 
If you have received the message in error,  please advise 
the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. 

 
*** *** *** 
This message contains information which may be confidential and 
privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for 
the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the 
message or any information contained in the message. If you have 
received the message in error,  please advise the sender by reply e-mail 
and delete the message. 

<wilburRossitinerary.pdf> 
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:35 AM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Subject: FW: Cocktails for Reed

Can you pls advise on ethics of accepting invitation below to going away for Reed Cordish? Thanks! 
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 5:40 PM 
To: Wilbur L Ross <  Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Cocktails for Reed 
 
 

Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Maggie Cordish > 
Date: February 19, 2018 at 1:54:22 PM EST 
To: Maggie Cordish > 
Subject: Cocktails for Reed 

 
We cordially invite you for Cocktails to say farewell to Reed Cordish.... 

 Wednesday, March 7th 
 6 PM 

The Metropolitan Club 
   1700 H Street NW  
 Washington DC 2000 
RSVP Maggie Cordish 

 
The metropolitan club is made available through courtesy of Ray 

Washburn 
No cell phones or personal communications devices are permitted to be used in the 

clubhouse. Please observe the dress code - coat and tie for gentlemen. Commensurate 
attire for women.  

 

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

Can you pls advise on ethics of accepting invitation below to ? Thanks! 
 
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
To: Maggie Cordish  
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: McClelland, Michelle O (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan 

(Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: WLR-Cocktails for Reed Cordish at the Metropolitan Club

     
  
  
          

 
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

From: Maggie Cordish < > 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: Brian Mulroney's Birthday

 Thanks!  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:03 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Brian Mulroney's Birthday 
 
Yes  

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Feb 20, 2018, at 11:57 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Mrs. Ross,  
  

 Ethics is asking.  
  
Thanks! 
  
Macie  
  
From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:12 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, 
Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Brian Mulroney's Birthday 
  

   
  
  
  Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(5) - ACP
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc:   NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com
Subject: UPDATED - NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 -  to multiple 

destinations - Reservation 9163236
Attachments: Wilbur Ross 9163236.pdf;  

 KTIX to KDCA.ics; ATT00001.txt

Dear Macie, 
 
The departure time from Titusville (near Cape Canaveral) to Washington 
Reagan airport (DCA) for Wednesday, February 21st has been adjusted 
to 2:00 PM.  
 
We will update our waiver request for DCA and let you know when it is 
received. 
 
The flight arrangements for today are confirmed and included. 
 
Please let us know if we can provide additional assistance. 
 
I hope your day is going well. 

 

Sincerely,  
Ann Middleton  

 

    

Wilbur Ross  
 

Reservation: 9163236 
 

(b) (6)(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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  Can you please let them know  
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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:04 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd:  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(5) -ACP

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary <
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:24 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Fwd: UPDATED - NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 -  to multiple 

destinations - Reservation 9163236
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9163236.pdf;  

11084102 KTIX to KDCA.ics

Not sure if they need catering on tomorrow’s   
flights ??  

Sent from my iPhone  
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com 
Date: February 20, 2018 at 3:25:38 PM EST 
To: sleach@doc.gov 
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
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message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in 
error,  please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. 
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary <
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:39 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: UPDATED - NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 -  to multiple 

destinations - Reservation 9163236

Thanks  

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Feb 20, 2018, at 7:34 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

I’ll check to see if they’re having lunch at the National Space Meeting. Thanks! 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 20, 2018, at 7:24 PM, hilary geary <  wrote: 

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
Cc:   
NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com 
Subject: UPDATED - NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed 
Feb 21, 2018 -  to multiple destinations - Reservation 9163236 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:16 PM
To: NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com
Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal);  Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
Subject: Re: UPDATED - NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 -  to multiple 

destinations - Reservation 9163236

Hi  
Please move up tomorrow’s  
departure to 730 am  
Please add coffee , tomato juice ,Berries and also bagels  
Thanks !!!! 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Feb 20, 2018, at 3:25 PM, NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com wrote: 

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
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addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:41 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: UPDATED - NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 -  to multiple 

destinations - Reservation 9163236

They are not. Just snacks.  

 
Thanks, Dina 
 
US Department of Commerce 
202-482-1368 
 
On Feb 20, 2018, at 7:35 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Hey Dina-do you know if they’re serving lunch at tomorrow’s meeting? 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: hilary geary <  
Date: February 20, 2018 at 7:23:49 PM EST 
To: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: UPDATED - NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 
2018 -  to multiple destinations - Reservation 9163236 

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

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: A Special Invitation

 

 

From: Wilbur Ross [mailto   
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:48 PM 
To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: A Special Invitation 
 

 W 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Aidan Connolly <Aidan@irishartscenter.org> 
Date: February 21, 2018 at 1:36:57 PM EST 
To: "  <  
Subject: A Special Invitation 

Dear Secretary Ross, 
  
On behalf of our colleagues and the board of directors, Pauline and I are delighted to invite you to join 
us for a special pre-St. Patrick’s Day announcement with Ireland’s Prime Minister, Taoiseach Leo 
Varadkar, on the afternoon of Friday, March 16th at Cybert Tire, the future site of the New Irish Arts 
Center, at 726 11th Avenue (51st/52nd).  
  
The exact timing of the event is to be determined, but our best estimate is that it will be sometime 
between 3-5 p.m.  We will follow up with more detail as soon as we have it. 
  
This is a very special moment in our history and we hope you will be able to join us.  It will include a very 
intimate group of 50-60 of our closest friends, supporters and some members of the media.  
  
Please confirm your attendance to this email or to nick.rolf@irishartscenter.org. 
  
Sincere thanks, 
Aidan 
  
Aidan Connolly 
Executive Director 
Irish Arts Center 
553 West 51st Street 
New York, NY 10019 

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) non-Gov

(b)(5) - DPP
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212.757.3318 x201 
aidan@irishartscenter.org  
www.irishartscenter.org 
@ajconnolly  
  

Executive Assistant:  
Barry O Séanáin  
212.757.3318 x225  
barry@irishartscenter.org  
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
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:01 AM
To: hilary geary; Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: Wilbur Ross
Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 

2017

Hi.  I have emailed Liam Fox’s staff twice – again this morning….still no response but I will let you know as soon as I 
hear.  I had an initial call with State/WH on the Chile trip this morning.  They are coming back to me on correct protocol 
for the trip and who is suggested to go….so this I should know more by the end of the day.  For the Secretary travel and 
meetings we make sure we run these through ethics and compliance.  Since SWLR pays for you directly on any travel it 
will come to what State suggests for protocol.  Some items are shifting on Friday – so once he gets in I will go through it 
and make sure Macie sends you a copy.  Wendy 
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:55 AM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <  
Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017 
 
Hi! Hope you had a good weekend and just have a few scheduling questions? 
Just checking to see if this ( attached invite ) has been regretted  as I see we will be coming back from the space launch 
on that date.  Am happy to regret if it has not . Plus Am I expected to go on the Chile  trip ? also was wondering if 
Friday’s plans have changed due to the Graham funeral ?lastly any new on the possibility of moving the  Liam Fox dinner 
?  
Thanks ever so much 
Best  
Hilary  
 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Susan Blumenthal <  
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

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 

2017

Will and Dana - Would you mind providing an ethics review for this request? Thank you! 
 
Chelsey Neuhaus 
Scheduler | Office of the Secretary     
United States Department of Commerce  
202-482-7452 (d) |  (c) 
cneuhaus@doc.gov 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:19 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017 
 
Pls regret invite below 
 
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

  



390

 
 





392

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

Sorry all. I fwd the email below by mistake. Please disregard.  
 
 
Chelsey Neuhaus 
Scheduler | Office of the Secretary     
United States Department of Commerce  
202-482-7452 (d) |  (c) 
cneuhaus@doc.gov 
 
From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:25 PM 
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov> 
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> 
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



393

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
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal)
Subject: RE: Confirmed + Weather Notification - NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - 

Reservation 9179650

Good morning Macie, 
 
I would expect we can, we just received the waiver approval so we will make a few phone calls.  I will confirm his 
addition to flight as soon as possible. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 8:59 AM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal) <JUthmeier@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Confirmed + Weather Notification - NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation 
9179650 
 
Is it possible to add James Uthmeier to today’s flight? 
 
From: NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:21 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Cc:  NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com 
Subject: Confirmed + Weather Notification - NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation 9179650 
 

Dear Ms. Leach,  
 
Hope you are enjoying your day!  
 
Attached is the confirmed itinerary for the trip tomorrow, Thursday, March 
1st, from Washington DC to Titusville, FL departing at 1pm.  
 

(b) (6) non-Gov
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary <
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:09 AM
To: NetJetsTeam10
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection; Leach, Macie (Federal); Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
Subject: Re: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Yes  
Then we would like to return from Cape Canaveral after the launching 
Macie can you please chime in  
on the timing 
Thanks!! 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Mar 1, 2018, at 10:07 AM, NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> wrote: 

Good morning, 
  
Yes, we are able to confirm this catering for today’s flight. 
  
We will send you an updated copy shortly. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Lisa C. Zavatchan 
Owner Services  
NetJets Inc. 
T: 614-239-2789 
NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company. 
  
View the latest NetJets news and benefits 
  
  
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 9:21 AM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Cc:  @doc.gov; sleach@doc.gov 
Subject: Re: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification 
  
Hi  
Can you please add catering to this flight if it has not already  been ordered  
2 Cobb salads but with no bacon plus two turkey sandwiches on whole wheat toast 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); hilary geary
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection; Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Hello Macie,  
 
I forgot to ask ?  
 
Thank you!  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Megan Monnier 
Owner Services 
NetJets Inc. 
T: 614-239-2791 
NetJets Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company. 
 
View the latest NetJets news and benefits. 
 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal) [mailto:SLeach@doc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:11 AM 
To: hilary geary <  NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection <OSEC-ATD-Protection@doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) 
<DGavin@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification 
 
Hi Mrs. Ross & Lisa,  
 
Apologies for the delay. .  
 
Thank you!  
 
Macie  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:09 AM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection @doc.gov>; Leach, Macie (Federal) 
<SLeach@doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov> 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Thanks When you have a minute can you please fax me the new updated schedule thanks so much 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Mar 1, 2018, at 11:16 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Thank you, Megan.   
  
From: NetJetsTeam10 [mailto:NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:15 AM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; hilary geary <  
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection < @doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis 
(Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification 
  
Hello Macie,  
  
I forgot to ask   
  
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
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection @doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis 
(Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification 
  
Hi Mrs. Ross & Lisa,  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Apologies for the delay.  

  
  
Thank you!  
  
Macie  
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:09 AM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection < @doc.gov>; Leach, Macie 
(Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov> 
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
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you 
are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or 
disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you 
have received the message in error,  please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete 
the message. 

 
*** *** *** 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal)
Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Hello Macie,  
 
Got it, thank you!  .  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:35 AM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> 
Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal) <JUthmeier@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification 
 

.  
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:16 AM 
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>; hilary geary <  
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection < doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) 
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
Cc:  OSY-ATD-Protection @doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) 
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
 
I forgot to ask who will all be flying onto  today?  
 
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
Then we would like to return from Cape Canaveral  after the launching 
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

From: Brittany Mott < @AEI.org>
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details

  

. 

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:16 PM 
To: Brittany Mott < @AEI.org> 
Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details 
 

Thank you. Sorry,  

 

From: Brittany Mott [mailto @AEI.org]  
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:15 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Bailey Barker < @aei.org> 
Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details 
 

Hi Morgan, 

I have included the hotel names and nightly rates below. 

The Cloister 
Without taxes: $448.46   
With taxes: $507.28 
 
The Inn at Sea Island 
Without taxes: $175         
With taxes: $201 
 

Let me know if you have any other questions! 

Brittany 

 

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:00 PM 
To: Bailey Barker < @aei.org> 
Cc: Brittany Mott < @AEI.org> 
Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details 
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
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Friday Dinner: Casual. Heels are not recommended. Jeans are suggested. Bring a sweater or scarf for 
chilly weather. 

Saturday Dinner: Business casual 

Please let me or Brittany know if you have any additional questions. 

Thank you, 
Bailey 

Bailey Barker 
Government Relations  
Program Manager 
P: 202.862.5813 

aei.org 
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:45 PM
To: McNerney, Robert (Federal)
Subject: FW: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details

Sorry, it was Jon that I copied. 

 

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:21 PM 
To: Beaumont, Dina (Federal) <DBeaumont@doc.gov> 
Cc: Jonathan Wardell (Federal) (JWardell@doc.gov) <JWardell@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details 
 

FYI –  

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details

 

 

From: McNerney, Robert (Federal)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:48 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details 
 

No worries. In case you didn’t know, I will be your best bet for his travel stuff moving forward. Jon handling Florida was 
an exception to the rule until we get a travel coordinator. 

 

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:45 PM 
To: McNerney, Robert (Federal) <RMcNerney@doc.gov> 
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
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)
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
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 10:57 AM 
To: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov> 
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW:  
 
Hi there- 
 
Please advise on the ethics of the attached   

(b)(5) - ACP

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:49 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: Palm Beach Event March 22nd
Attachments: Tippins-PalmBeach3.22[4].pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
 
From: Prescott Miller [mailto   
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:34 PM 
To:  Ross, Wilbur (Federal) <WLRoss@doc.gov>;  
Subject: Palm Beach Event March 22nd 
 
Secretary and Mrs. Ross,  
I hope this email finds you well.  You may have received the attached invitation in the mail directly for Anne Summers but my 
father, Donald Miller, suggested I also send you a copy via email. Ann and Peter Summers are graciously hosting an event at 
their home on March 22nd for our friend Clay Tippins, Republican candidate for Governor of Georgia. If you are in town, I 
hope you will consider joining us. 
 
Clay is an exceptional individual and I think you will enjoy talking with him.    After 15 years in the private sector, most recently 
running a half billion dollar P&L for global consulting giant Capgemini, Clay has decided to apply his business turnaround skills 
to help the people of Georgia by running for Governor. As an All-American swimmer at Stanford and retired Navy SEAL, Clay is 
no stranger to hard work and overcoming obstacles.  
 
Clay believes that every State needs smaller and smarter government. This means tackling a variety of tough issues such as 
reducing waste and abuse of entitlement programs and implementing new programs around education, modern 
transportation, crime and health care.  Clay’s proven transformative leadership skills and background as a 
corporate consultant, Navy SEAL and successful technology business executive, will enable him to 
deliver new policy methods and better results that are replicable across State lines.  
 
I know Clay would deeply appreciate the opportunity to gain your insight on a variety of issues.  Please let me know if you 
have any questions about Clay, the event or if I can help facilitate an introduction.  
Warmest Regards, 
Prescott Miller 
 
For more information on Clay please see his website, https://claytippins.com/.   
 
Managing Director 
Round Hill Capital LLC 
3050 Peachtree Rd, Suite 200 
Atlanta, GA 30305 
(O) 404-909-8268 
 

 

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: RE: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th
Attachments: Hon. Wilbur and Mrs. Ross - invite April 4th.pdf

 
 
 
 Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
     Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.  
From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 9:21 AM 
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th 
 
Any issue? 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 5:07 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th 
 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: hilary geary <  
Date: March 30, 2018 at 5:02:17 PM EDT 
To: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>, Wilbur Ross <  
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

From: " Office of H.H." < > 
Date: March 30, 2018 at 4:24:41 PM EDT 
To:  
Subject: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th 

Dear Mrs  Ross,  
 
Please find enclosed the invitation of Her Highness in regard to the dinner in 
honor of Mr. Mostafa Terrab, Chairman and CEO of OCP Group ,  she will be 
hosting next Wednesday at 7.00pm. 
 
Best regards 
Paulette 

PA to H.H. Princess Lalla Joumala 

Ambassador of the Kingdom of Morocco  

1601 21st Street, N.W. Washington DC 20009 - 

Line: 202 855 6316 
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Beaumont, Dina (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 6:02 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: FW: 

New 
 
Dina Beaumont 
Department of Commerce | Office of the Secretary 
Office: 202.482.1368 
dbeaumont@doc.gov 
 

 
 
From: Marie-Josee Kravis [mailto: ]  
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 5:26 PM 
To:   <  Beaumont, 
Dina (Federal) <DBeaumont@doc.gov> 
Subject:  
 
Dear Hilary and Wilbur, 
So nice to see you in Palm Beach Easter Sunday.  
As I mentioned to you, this year Bilderberg is meeting in Turin Italy, beginning with dinner June 7 and ending at noon 
June 10. We would love to have Wilbur return to update us on US trade and economic policy and would adjust the 
program to his schedule. 
Best, 
Marie-Josée 

=================================================================
============== 
Please refer to http://www.kkr.com/email-disclaimer 
for important disclosures regarding this electronic communication. 
=================================================================
============== 

(b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6) Mrs. Ross
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Price, Ollice (Federal)
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: OSY-ATD-Protection
Subject: Re: CONFIRMATION-NetJets itinerary: Tue Apr 17, 2018 - KCOS to KMDW - Reservation 9280184

JP, Dennis, and I  
 
Ollice Price 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Executive Protection Unit  
Office: 202-482-9148 
Mobile:  
oprice@doc.gov 
 
 
On Apr 15, 2018, at 10:50 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Who will be flying with SWR between Colorado Springs and Chicago? 
  
From: NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com]  
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 10:48 AM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Cc:  NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com 
Subject: CONFIRMATION-NetJets itinerary: Tue Apr 17, 2018 - KCOS to KMDW - Reservation 9280184 
  

Good morning Sally, 
 
The flight for Tuesday, April 17th is confirmed. 
 
Attached is the itinerary for your review. 
 
Please let us know if we can further assist you. We are always happy to 
help. 
 
Have a great day!  

 

  
Sincerely,  
Caren Maiden  

 

 
    
  

Wilbur Ross  
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 6:45 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O 

(Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: Re: 

 
   

 
 
Will Jacobi 
Senior Attorney 
Ethics Law and Programs Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
(202) 482-3255 
Commerce.gov/ethics 
 
On Apr 16, 2018, at 6:01 PM, Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> wrote: 

Any issue? 

Morgan Bedan 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Date: April 16, 2018 at 3:01:29 PM CDT 
To: "Bedan, Morgan (Federal)" <MBedan@doc.gov>, "Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)" 
<CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW:  

  
  
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:45 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Guido, John (Federal)
Subject: FW: White House Correspondents' Dinner Invitation - April 28
Attachments: Secretary Wilbur Ross.pdf

 
 
From: Robert L. Allbritton @politico.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:36 PM 
To:  
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> 
Subject: White House Correspondents' Dinner Invitation - April 28 
 
Dear Secretary Wilbur Ross,  
 
It is my pleasure to invite you to join us for the White House Correspondents’ Association Dinner on Saturday, April 28th. 
Our official invitation is attached and should you have any questions please contact Alex Short at ashort@politico.com. 
Please let us know if you can join us no later than April 16th.  
  
All the best, 
Robert 
  
POLITICO is the global authority on politics, policy, and the power surrounding their intersection. We have the most 
robust news operation and information service in the world specializing in politics and policy, which informs the most 
influential audience in the world with more insight, edge, focus and authority than any other publication. 
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O 

(Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: 

Yes,  
 
From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 6:45 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> 
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Leach, Macie (Federal) 
<SLeach@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal) < doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal) 
<dMaggi@doc.gov> 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: FW: 

I don’t need to respond, correct?     Will Jacobi Senior Attorney Ethics Law and Programs Division Office of the General Counsel (202) 482-3255 Commerce.gov/ethics 
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
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